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October 2, 2023 

 

 

City of Pompano Beach 

Attn: Fernand Thony, P.E., GO Bond Director 

100 West Atlantic Blvd., Suite #276 

Pompano Beach, FL  33060 

 

RE:  Overhead Utilities Undergrounding SR A1A and Streetscape Improvements 

Phase I (Terra Mar Drive to Atlantic Blvd.) 

 

 

 

Mr. Thony, 

 

Burkhardt Construction, Inc. has maintained a long-standing relationship with the City of 

Pompano Beach over the past 10+ years.  Together we have successfully completed 

multiple projects on time and on budget.  In fact, most of the projects we have completed 

for you have been completed ahead of schedule and under budget.  We consider the City 

of Pompano a very important client and strive to provide you with excellent customer 

service. 

 

As you are aware we have been delayed completing these projects due to FPL related 

work outside of our control and non-performance by their subcontractors.  We provided a 

preliminary adjusted schedule on September 29th.  We are respectfully requesting a time 

extension of 450 calendar days.  Please understand that this is based on FPL completing 

all their work and overhead removal by January 1, 2024.  Any future delays because of 

FPL could result in a shift of this latest schedule and a request for additional time. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Burkhardt Construction, Inc. 

 

 

 

Marc R. Kleisley, Vice President 

 

 

 

cc: Brandon Rhodes 

cc: Horacio Danovich 
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